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RETURN BIDS TO:
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TPSGC
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Gatineau
Québec
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Bid Fax: (819) 997-9776
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This amendment is issued to answer questions from suppliers. 

Question 1 

Will all firms currently qualified under the Supply Arrangement be “grandfathered” in to this new one? Or 
do we have to resubmit? 

Answer 1 

Under the conditions of the Supply Arrangement (SA), suppliers wishing to qualify for tiers or fields for 
which they are not qualified will be required to provide an arrangement. 

Under the proposed changes, SA Holders who do not wish to qualify for other tiers or fields will retain 
their SA and will not be required to submit new arrangements. However, suppliers who already have a 
Supply Arrangement for Tier 2 or Tier 3 must submit the information requested in Attachments 2 or 3 of 
Part 4 for Mandatory Qualification of Resources. Suppliers must use Attachment 6 of Part 3 to submit the 
requested information. 

Question 2 

Can we currently submit under the old Supply Arrangement (before March 2018)? If so, would those 
results be grandfathered in to this new one? 

Answer 2 

No, suppliers must wait until the final RFSA is posted on Buy and Sell before submitting an arrangement.

Question 3 

Can we qualify people under our firm who are not full-time employees of our firm? We would of course 
have their permission to be a part of our bid. 

Answer 3 

Yes. 

Question 4 

We would like to know where Attachment 6 in Part 3 is located. 

Answer 4 

The attachments are not published as this is only a draft of the RFSA. Attachments will be published with 
the final RFSA.

Question 5 

Is the submission using E-Post connexion mandatory? 
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Answer 5 

No.

Question 6 

Would it be possible to have an extension to allow us to finalize our proposal?

Answer 6 

The Request for Information will not be extended. You do not have to submit a proposal, just your 
comments. 

Question 7 

I understand that this is strictly a request for information, but I have a question. I am a supplier who 
currently has a SA and a contract with the Translation Bureau. I have just gone through the RFSA to be 
published and some of the requirements should be changed (depending on the feedback you receive?), I 
guess I will need to complete a new RFSA that takes into account the new requirements to be able to bid 
on new contracts?

Answer 7 

Next month we will be releasing the next RFSA, which is actually the next opportunity for qualification, as 
planned twice a year. However, we want to make several changes to the RFSA and in order to be fair we 
would like to consult the translation service providers on these proposed changes. 

The currently published Request for Information, EN96-140305/I, contains the draft RFSA and the Bid 
Solicitation template with the proposed changes in yellow. 

You are invited to give your opinion by March 15, 2018. 

Please note that your supply arrangement remains valid.

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 


